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From: Hein Swanepoel N\O N DA y

Sent: Tuesday, 18 February 2025 12:10
To: Sharen Sadapal

Subject: Fw: Req;jeit ;Iiftm; Jzi{i;::j:smom UP'HC t‘ jo O d
o Stocl

Hein Swanepoel
National Logistics Manager

S, +27(11) 746 4245 %

H ALE w O O D 9 hein@halewood.co.za

&1 Torontc Road, Apex Ext 1, Benoni, 1501
Reg No: 1998/001887/07
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DISCLAIMER The information contained in this communication from the sender of this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is
intended solely for use by those authorised to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby nofified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or taking action in reliance of the contents of this information is strictly prehibited and may be unfawiul.

From: Microsoft Power Automate <flow-noreply@microsoft.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 10:24 AM

To: Hein Swanepoel <hein@halewood.co.za>

Subject: Request Upliftment - JJEQD2;1739435010444

B Microsoft Power Automate

Request Upliftment - JJE002;1739435010444

Requested by Chantal Van der Westhuizen
CVd : <Chantal.vanderwesthuizen@halewood.co.za>

okl by Chanpel (205)



Your Vat No. @ 4260223302

JJ ERLANK SHOPPING ENTERFPRISES T/A JJ ERLANEK SHOPPING ENTERPRISES
NO 1A OK GROCER CENTRE

PICK M BRY PONGOLA NEW REPUBLIC STREET ERE 28
BO BOX 505 PONGOLA
31170 KZWLA/ZUL/020411143260

034 413 3105

JJEDDZ HN 80837048 v 05/05/25 B0204531

SKILPADTEPEL275 3.000SKILEADTEPEL RTD NRE 275ML @ 5% 365.22 1095.66—
upliftment, SKU reached expiry date.
HN cannot sell.
SKU vplifted by Chantal.
grn. T604

3,000~ 1085.66-
164.35-
1260.01-

TERMS : CARSH



